PMVictoriaESPPEm Resource

From: Govan, Tekia

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 3:38 PM

To: VictoriaESP Resource

Subject: FW: NRC calls with TDEM and County EMCs

Tekia V. Govan, Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

MS T-6-D48

Washington DC 20555-0001
301-415-6197

Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov

From: christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com [mailto:christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 2:53 PM

To: Govan, Tekia

Subject: RE: NRC calls with TDEM and County EMCs

Tekia,

Once | confirm availability, do you want me to setup the call (send outlook notice / call-in number), or does this have to
come from the NRC?

Thanks

From: Govan, Tekia [mailto:Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 2:34 PM

To: Kerr, Christopher J:(GenCo)

Cc: Distel, David J:(GenCo); VictoriaESP Resource
Subject: RE: NRC calls with TDEM and County EMCs

Propose times for Thursday:
In the morning anytime between 10 am -11:30 am
In the afternoon 1pm — 2:00pm and 2:30 pm — 4:00pm

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 11:04 AM

To: Govan, Tekia

Cc: david.distel@exeloncorp.com

Subject: NRC calls with TDEM and County EMCs

Importance: High




Tekia,

| have been working on setting up the calls with the TDEM and county EMCs per the NRC’s request. Right now | can
setup at least Victoria County (possible Refugio and Calhoun) for tomorrow (Wednesday) morning or after 3 PM EDT.
Please let me know what times work for the NRC, and if you want me to setup the call (i.e. send Outlook notice and call-in
information).

Thank you,

Chris Kerr
Exelon Nuclear Project Development

sk sk s sk s ke sk sk sk s sk s sk sk sk sk s sk s sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk s sk s sk sk stk sk skoskeosk ko sk ThlS e_mail and any OfitS attaChmentS may
contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error,

please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any
printout. Thank You. sk sk e s she e sk sfe ke sk she ke s she ke sk she ke sk she ke sk she ke sk ske ke sk sk sie sk ske ke sk sk sie sk sk ke sfeoskeosie skeoskeoske sk skosk

sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s ske sk sk sk sk st ske sk sfe sk sk st sk sk sfe sk sk st sk ske sk sk sk st sk sk sk skeoskeosteosk s skeskeoskeoske sk sk skoskok ThlS e_maﬂ and any Of ltS attaChmentS may
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
printout‘ Thank You. sk 3t sk sk sk s sk s s sk sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk sk sk sk e sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk sk sk s ke sk skeosk sk sk sk skosk skok sk



Hearing ldentifier: Victoria_ESP_Public
Email Number: 376

Mail Envelope Properties (F5A4366DF596BF458646C9D433EA37D79FE4D60C2B)

Subject: FW: NRC calls with TDEM and County EMCs
Sent Date: 10/18/2011 3:38:23 PM

Received Date: 10/18/2011 3:38:24 PM

From: Govan, Tekia

Created By: Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"VictoriaESP Resource" <VictoriaESP.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO1.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 3585 10/18/2011 3:38:24 PM
Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



